Commonwealth Edison

One First National Piaza, Chicago. Itinois
Address Reply to Post Office Box 767
Chicago. lllinois 50690

November 10, 1982

Mr. James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator
Directorate of Inspection and
Enforcement - Region III
U.S. Nuclear Regulaticery Commission
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Subject: LaSalle County Station Units 1 and :
HFA Relay Assembly Cracking
Revised Final Report, LSCS 1 and 2
10 CFR 50.55(e) #81-02
NRC Docket Nos. 50-372 and 50-374

References (a): L. 0. DelGeorge letter to J. G. Keppler
dated September 11, 1982.

(b): GE Service Information Letter #44,
Supplement 2 dated February 13, 198l.

Dear Mr. Keppler:

The purpose of this transmittal is to update information
provided in Reference (a) relative to the HFA relay assembly cracking
replacement program.

General Electric (NSSS-San Jose) has completed the replace-
ment of lexan coils on all of the safety-related NSSS HFA relays for
Units 1 and 2 with the exception of some Unit 2 relays that were
damaged during construction. The remaining Unit 2 NSSS safety
related relays will be replaced with new qualified relays.

General Electric (IS&E), contracted by Commonwealth Edison
Company, has completed the replacement of lexan coils on all of the
safety-related balance-of-plant HFA relays for Units 1 and 2, with
the exception of four relays that were not upgraded due to a lack of
qualified replacements. Reference (b) recommended that a periodic
visual inspection program be established and maintained until such
time as the relays are upgraded or replaced. Such a program will be
implemented by LaSalle County Station by February 1, 1983.
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J. G. Keppler -2 - November 12, 1982

If there are any questions in this matter, please contact
this office. This is considered a final report for LaSalle County
Station Units 1 and 2.

Very truly yours,

O’JIJM—vu |'0h1—

C. W. Schroeder
Nuclear Licensing Administrator
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cc: DOirector of Inspection andg
Enforcement, Washington, D.C.
NRC Resident Inspector - LSCS
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